Price County Fair Meeting Minutes Regular Meeting July 7, 2022 6:00 p.m. at Price County Fairgrounds Office

Members present: Michelle Drobnik, Jed Hallstrand, Paul Dischler, and Rosanna Bogle

Absent: Wyatt Lebal, and Kristy Carlson

Others Present: Al Barkstrom (Price County Chairman), Danielle Preston (UW Ext), Steve Janacek (Antique Assn)

Meeting was called to order by Michelle Drobnik at 6:12 p.m.

Minutes: A motion was made by Jed to approve the minutes from June 6, 2022, seconded by Paul. Motion passed.

Treasurer Report: Rosanna provided financial reports for June to board members. Also, treasurers report was given. Discussion about Forward Bank working with us in regards to the premium discrepancies from 2018 and 2019. A motion was made by Jed to approve the treasurers report, seconded by Paul. Motion passed.

Public Comment: Steve Janacek stated the Antique Association will not be asking for admission fees. Also, he discussed the need for tables and chairs. Michelle gave him assurance they are available. Al Barkstrom, Price County Chairman, voiced he would ask questions when needed. Danielle Preston would comment during the 2022 fair portion of the meeting.

2022 Fair:

- Premium Fair Books were at the meeting and will be distributed to the Phillips Chamber of Commerce, Park Falls Chamber of Commerce, Phillips Library, and UW Ext. Board members will have access to them also. Check was written to pay Publishers Express Press for printing books.
- Rosanna will contact Kristy in regards to Sponsorship update.
- Food Vendor letters have already been sent.
- Expo Building (Business / Education) vendor letters need to be mailed.
- UW Extension will give out <u>pricecountyfair@yahoo.com</u> email to anyone who needs information for the 2022 fair.
- There is a \$1 increase for all entries (youth and open class).
- There are 15 judges slotted.
- Carnival rides and games are scheduled Thursday night, Friday, Saturday, and Sunday.
- Need to contact Rachel Hoffman in regards to finalizing the 4-H Kitchen contract.
- Tim with Price Ice Team Seal signed the Beer Tent agreement; no changes from the previous year.
- Would like to have 10 daily volunteers to assist with gateworkers and other areas as needed. Rosanna will reach out to Forward Bank, Price County Health/Human Services, and BW Papersystems for employees who would like to volunteer.
- Fair Entries for 4-H and open class will be turned in at the Fairgrounds Office between 10am and 5pm. Online entries will be accepted. Otherwise, entries can be mailed to Price County Fair, P.O. Box 123, Phillips, WI 54555. Tags, once printed, will be available on 10 August at the UW Ext office.

- Advertising for the Price County Fair will happen through Phillips and Park Falls Chamber of Commerce, Radio Station, Price Review, and Facebook.
- Opening Ceremony will be on Thursday, August 25, at 9am outside the Fairgrounds Old School by the Price County military Veterans.

Old Business:

- Receipt for purchase of stamps.
- Reissuing check to Brooke has been completed and already cashed.
- Computer has been fixed. Check was written to Brad Cummings for fixing computer.

New Business:

- August 1, UW Ext office needs a count of Junior Entries.
- August 18, the Kitty show will happen.
- Scouting for Friends contract needs to be updated and signed.
- Money denominations are needed for gate and for Karoake
- Rosanna will pick-up tag board to make posts for gate shed.
- Rosanna to check on dumpster from JB Disposal out of Park Falls.
- Clean-up day to be determined.
- Board meetings will happen every 2-weeks.

Next Meeting: July 21, 2022 @ 6pm at the Price County Fair Grounds Office

Meeting adjourned: Motion was made by Jed approximately at 7:17pm to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Paul. Motion passed.